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Wastewater Basis of Design Report
Michael T. Young, PE DRB #5-DR-2023
Darin L. Moore, PE Key Code #917V0
Jeffrey R. Minch, PE, CFM WP# 215319.40

Robert D. Gofonia, PE, RLS

Nicholas E. Brown, PE

Daniel W. Matthews, PE
Ronald J. Barbala, PLS, CFedS To Whom it May Concern:

The following revisions were incorporated into the proposed Fairmont Scottsdale

EMERITUS Princess Parking Structure Improvement Plans during final design:
Darrel E. Wood, PE, RLS
Ashok C. Petel, PE, RLS «  The proposed restroom was eliminated from the project.

Thomas R. Gettings, RLS ) . .
» The proposed stormwater sand/oil separator now discharges into the storm

drain system, not the sanitary sewer system.
As a result of the above revisions, the proposed sanitary sewer service connection to
the existing public wastewater collection system was entirely eliminated from the
design. Therefore, a Wastewater Basis of Design Report is no longer applicable for this
project.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or comments regarding this project.
Sincerely,

Wood, Patel & Associates, Inc.

Darin L. Moore, PE
Sr. Vice President
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